FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQO-2

- WASHINGTON, O£, 20481

0CT 15 Ken

Ronald B. Turovsky, Treasuret
Golden State Political Action
Committes{ FICA Manatt, Phelps
Eothenbere & Tunney PAC)
11355 W. Olympic Blvd. $th Flocr
Loz Angeles, CA 00064

Identification Mumber: 00145242
Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/97-6/30/97)
Dear Mr. Turovsky:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the repori(z). An itemization follows:

~Your report discloses limited payments for adminisirative expenses.
Administeative expenses are payments made for the purpose of operating a
political eommittee including, but oot limited to, renmt, utilities, salaries,
telephone service, office equipment and supplies. Any such payments to a
person aggregating n excess of 200 in a calendar year must be disclosed
on Schedule B, supporting Line 21{b) of the Detuiled Summary Page. 2
U.8.C. 8434(b)5) If these expenses are being paid by a connected
organizatien, your Statement of Organization must be amended to reflect
this relationship. 2 U.5.C. §433(b)(2) In additicn, if expenses have been
incurred but not paid in a reporting petiod, the activity should be disclosed
as a debt on Schedule D, if the oblipation is $500 or more, or outstanding
for sixty days or more. 11 CFR §104.11

Any goods or services provided to your committes by a person, except
volunteer activity (i, a person’s time), would be considered an in-kind
contribution from that person, and would be subject to the disclosure
requirements of 2 US.C. §434(b)(3) and 11 CFR §104.13, -and the
limitations and prohibitions of 2 U.5.C. §§441a and 441b.




Clarification regarding administrative expenses skould be disclosed during
gach_two vear election cvele bepinning with the first report filed in the
non-election year. FPlease verify that all expenses referenced sbove (ie.,
rent, salaries, utilities, eie) have been adequately disclosed.  If these
services have been provided by volunteers, please confirm this in writing,

-Be advised that you have used an incomect committee identification

number on the Summary Page of your repori(s). FPlease file all firure
reports and comespondence using your comect identification number,

CO0145342, to evoid potential errors in entering your reports omic the
public record. '

A written response ot an amendment 1o your original report(s) correcting the above

problem(s} should be fifed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen {15) days
of the date of thig letter. If yon need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 219-3580.

234

Sincerely,

e

Neil Evans

Reparts Analyst
Reports Analysis Division







